

Section I
 Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
 and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II
 Proposed Rules

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
 REGULATION**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61-35.011 Cosmetology Departmental Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department will amend Rule 61-35.011, F.A.C., to revise existing incorporated Forms COSMO 1, COSMO 3, COSMO 6, COSMO 8, COSMO 9, and COSMO 12 related to Cosmetology licensure.

SUMMARY: The proposed rulemaking amend Rule 61-35.011, F.A.C., to revise existing incorporated forms mentioned-above to address Cosmetology licensure requirement reductions regarding re-examination, continuing education and pre-licensure education, and to remove duplicative language within the form’s text based on the implementation of paperless licensing.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
 REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
 RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.203, 455.213, 455.2179, 455.219(5), 477.0213, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.213, 455.217, 455.2179, 455.219, 455.2228, 455.271, 477.0132, 477.014, 477.019, 477.0201, 477.0212, 477.022, 477.025, 477.026, 477.0263, 559.79, 477.0213, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Aimee Odom, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760, (850)717-1394.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61-35.011 Cosmetology Departmental Forms

The following Cosmetology forms can be obtained at www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/ or by contacting the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0790, (850)487-1395:

(1) Any person desiring a cosmetology license based on Florida education shall submit to a completed Form DBPR COSMO 1, Application for Initial License Based on Florida Education, effective ~~XXXXXX December 2018~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX 10104>.

(2) No change.

(3) Any person desiring to retake the cosmetology licensure examination shall submit a completed Form DBPR COSMO 3, Application for Reexamination, effective ~~XXXXXX December 2018~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX 10106>.

(4) through (6) No change.

(7) Any person or organization desiring a salon license shall submit a completed Form DBPR COSMO 6, Application for Salon Licensure, effective ~~XXXXXX December 2018~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX 10110>.

(8) No change.

(9) Any person or organization desiring to register a hair wrapper, hair braider, body wrapper or initial HIV/AIDS course shall submit a completed Form DBPR COSMO 8, Application for Initial Course Registration of Hair Wrapper, Hair Braider, Body Wrapper and Initial HIV/AIDS, effective ~~XXXXXX December 2018~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX 10112>.

(10) Any person or organization desiring renewal or approval of a cosmetology continuing education course shall submit a completed Form DBPR COSMO 9, Application for Continuing Education Course Approval or Renewal, effective ~~XXXXXX December 2018~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX 40113>.

(11) through (12) No change.

(13) Any person or organization desiring to change the status of their cosmetology salon license shall submit a completed Form DBPR COSMO 12, Salon Change of Status Transactions, effective ~~XXXXXX December 2018~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX 40114>.

(14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.203, 455.213, 455.2179, 455.219(5), 477.0213 FS. Law Implemented 455.213, 455.217, 455.2179, 455.219, 455.2228, 455.271, 477.0132, 477.014, 477.019, 477.0201, 477.0212, 477.022, 477.025, 477.026, 477.0263, 559.79, 477.0213 FS. History—New 6-14-12, Amended 12-24-18,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Aimee Odom, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760, (850)717-1394.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Halsey Beshears, Secretary, Department of Business and Professional Regulation

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 26, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 24, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

RULE NO.: 61-35.013
 RULE TITLE: Employee Leasing Companies Departmental Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department will amend Rule 61-35.013, F.A.C., to amend existing forms ELC1, ELC2, ELC3, ELC4, and ELC5 related to application for licensure of employee leasing companies.

SUMMARY: The proposed rulemaking amends Rule 61-35.013, F.A.C., to revise the existing incorporated forms mentioned-above to remove requirements for educational transcripts and notary requirements in Forms ELC1, ELC2, and ELC3, and to remove the requirement of a letter of good standing from other states in Forms ELC4 and ELC5.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the Agency

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.203, 455.213, 455.2179, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.524(1), 468.525(1), (3), 468.526(1), (2), (3), 468.527(1), 468.5275(1), (2), 559.79, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Aimee Odom, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760, (850)717-1394.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61-35.013 Employee Leasing Companies Departmental Forms.

The following Employee Leasing Companies Departmental forms can be obtained at www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/ or by contacting the Departmental of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0790, (850)487-1395:

(1) Any person desiring to apply for licensure as an Employee Leasing Company Controlling Person, shall submit a completed Form DBPR ELC 1, Application for Licensure as an Employee Leasing Company Controlling Person, effective ~~XXXXXX August 2013~~, adopted and incorporated by reference <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX 03289>.

(2) Any company desiring to apply for licensure as an Employee Leasing Company, shall submit a completed Form DBPR ELC 2, Application for Licensure as an Employee Leasing Company, effective ~~XXXXXX August 2013~~, adopted and incorporated by reference,

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 03290>.

(3) Any person/company desiring to apply for licensure as an Employee Leasing Company Group, shall submit a completed Form DBPR ELC 3, Application for Licensure as an Employee Leasing Company Group, effective ~~XXXXXX August 2013~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 03291>.

(4) Any company desiring to apply for registration as a Deminimus Employee Leasing Company, shall submit a completed Form DBPR ELC 4, Application for Registration as a Deminimus Employee Leasing Company, effective ~~XXXXXX August 2013~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 03292>.

(5) Any person/company desiring to apply for registration as a Deminimus Employee Leasing Company Group, shall submit a completed Form DBPR ELC 5, Application for Registration as a Deminimus Employee Leasing Company Group, effective ~~XXXXXX August 2013~~, adopted and incorporated by reference, <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 03293>.

(6) through (8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.203, 455.213, 455.2179 FS. Law Implemented 468.524(1), 468.525(1), (3), 468.526(1), (2), (3), 468.527(1), 468.5275(1), (2), 559.79 FS. History—New 11-13-13, Amended 10-2-18, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Aimee Odom, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760, (850)717-1394.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Halsey Beshears, Secretary, Department of Business and Professional Regulation

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 26, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 28, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

RULE NO.: 61-35.020
 RULE TITLE: Community Association Management Departmental Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department will amend Rule 61-35.020, F.A.C., to revise existing incorporated Forms CAM 1, CAM 3, CAM 4, CAM 5, CAM 6, CAM 7, CAM 9, and

CAM 10 related Community Associations Management licensure.

SUMMARY: The proposed rulemaking amends Rule 61-35.020, F.A.C., to revise the existing incorporated forms mentioned-above to address Community Associations Management licensure requirement reductions regarding re-examination, continuing education and pre-licensure education, and to remove duplicative language within the form’s text.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the economic review conducted by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.2035, 455.213(1), 468.433(2)(d), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.2122, 455.213(1), 455.217, 455.2178, 455.2179, 455.219, 455.271, 455.275, 468.336, 468.337, 468.432, 468.433, 559.79, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Aimee Odom, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760, (850)717-1394.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61-35.020 Community Association Management Departmental Forms.

The following Community Association Management forms can be obtained at www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/ or by contacting the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0790, (850)487-1395:

(1) Any person desiring licensure as a Community Association Manager by examination shall submit a completed Form DBPR CAM 1, Application for Community Association Manager Examination, effective ~~XXXXXX May 2015~~,

adopted and incorporated by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 05482>.

(2) No change.

(3) Any person desiring reexamination of his or her Community Association Manager exam shall submit a completed Form DBPR CAM 3, Re-Examination for Licensure as a Community Association Manager, effective ~~XXXXXX May, 2015~~, adopted and incorporated by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 05484>.

(4) Any person desiring to change the status of his or her Community Association Manager license shall submit a completed Form DBPR CAM 4, Community Association Manager Change of Status Application, effective ~~XXXXXX December, 2014~~, adopted and incorporated by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 05485>.

(5) Any person desiring licensure as a Community Association Manager from null and void status shall submit a completed Form DBPR CAM 5, Application to Reinstate Null and Void License, effective ~~XXXXXX December, 2014~~, adopted and incorporated by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 05486>.

(6) Any person desiring to change their name or address, or to request a duplicate license, shall submit a completed Form DBPR CAM 6, Request for Personal Address or Name Change, effective ~~XXXXXX December, 2014~~, adopted and incorporated by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 05487>.

(7) Any person or organization desiring approval or renewal of a Community Association Management continuing education course shall submit a completed Form DBPR CAM 7, Application for Continuing Education Course Approval or Renewal, effective ~~XXXXXX December, 2014~~, adopted and incorporated by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 05488>.

(8) No change.

(9) Any person or organization desiring approval as a Community Association Management pre-licensure education provider shall submit a completed Form DBPR CAM 9, Application for Pre-Licensure Provider Approval, effective ~~XXXXXX December, 2014~~, adopted and incorporated by reference and available at

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 05490>.

(10) Any person or organization desiring to change the name or address of their Community Association Management firm, change the designated Community Association Manager or employee(s) associated with their Community Association Management firm license, or to request closure of a Community Association Management firm, shall submit a completed Form DBPR CAM 10, Community Association Management Firm Maintenance Form, effective ~~XXXXXX December, 2014~~, adopted and incorporated by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXXX 05491>.

Rulemaking Authority 455.2035, 455.213(1), 468.433(2)(d) FS. Law Implemented 455.2122, 455.213(1), 455.217, 455.2178, 455.2179, 455.219, 455.271, 455.275, 468.336, 468.337, 468.432, 468.433, 559.79 FS. History—New 7-20-15, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Aimee Odom, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760, (850)717-1394.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Halsey Beshears, Secretary, Department of Business and Professional Regulation

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 26, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 31, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J1-4.005 Notice of Satisfactory Course Completion

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to remove language regarding post licensure course for appraiser.

SUMMARY: Language regarding post licensure course for appraiser will be removed.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the

statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 475.614 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 475.613, 475.615, 475.617, 475.6175, 475.618 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison McDonald, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, 400 West Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61J1-4.005 Notice of Satisfactory Course Completion.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) The grade reports shall contain the following information for the type of course being completed:

(a) through (c) No change.

~~(d) Post Licensure Course for Appraiser:~~

~~1. Name of School, Institution or Entity;~~

~~2. Address of School, Institution or Entity;~~

~~3. Course Title;~~

~~4. Course Hours;~~

~~5. Course Number;~~

~~6. Provider Number;~~

~~7. Start Date;~~

~~8. Finish Date;~~

~~9. Exam Date;~~

~~10. Student's Name;~~

~~11. Student's Address;~~

~~12. Authorized Signature for the School, Institution or Entity.~~

(5) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 475.614 FS. Law Implemented 475.613, 475.615, 475.617, 475.6175, 475.618 FS. History—New 10-15-91, Formerly 21VV-4.005, Amended 7-19-95, 4-6-98, 3-31-02, 11-14-04, 5-31-05, 1-8-06, 12-4-06,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 7, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 26, 2019

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J1-10.003 Certified Residential Appraiser

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update educational requirements regarding Appraisal Subject Matter electives.

SUMMARY: Requirements regarding Appraisal Subject Matter electives will be updated.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 475.614 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 475.613, 475.615, 475.617 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison McDonald, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, 400 West Robinson Street, #N801, Orlando, FL 32801.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61J1-10.003 Certified Residential Appraiser.

An applicant for certification as a residential real estate appraiser must present evidence satisfactory to the Board that the applicant meets the following minimum education, experience, and examination requirements:

(1) Satisfactory completion of at least 200 classroom hours in approved academic courses in subjects related to real estate appraisal, including the following required core curriculum that are prerequisites to taking the AQB-approved examination in subsection (5) of this rule:

(a) through (i) No change.

(j) Appraisal Subject Matter Electives (20 hours) which shall include six (6) hours of the Florida laws and rules ~~and the Roles and Responsibilities of Supervisors and Trainees.~~

(2) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 475.614 FS. Law Implemented 475.613, 475.615, 475.617 FS. History—New 12-27-07, Amended 3-31-09, 7-17-11, 9-8-14, 7-18-19,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 7, 2019
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 26, 2019

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurant, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation,

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA

Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for An Emergency Variance for Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2017 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from KPMG LLP located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided. They are requesting to share the warewashing located on the premises of a nearby business under the same ownership.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2019, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for a Variance from Cypress Cathedral Apartments, filed November 21, 2019, and advertised on November 26, 2019 in

Vol. 45, No.230, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 2.8.5.1, ASME A17.1, 2009 edition, as adopted by Rule 61C-5.001 Florida Administrative Code that requires air conditioning equipment not be located directly above elevator equipment because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW 2019-195).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013, dhr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.023 Housing Credits General Program Procedures and Requirements

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On December 11, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting the variance from subsection 67-48.023(2) F.A.C. for St. Elizabeth Gardens Apartments, Ltd., to allow for calculation of the minimum set aside percentage based on income averaging. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on September 10, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on September 12, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 178, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

The Prevention/Education Subcommittee for the Statewide Task Force on Opioid Abuse to Combat Florida’s Substance Abuse Crisis announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, January 15, 2020, 1:00 p.m. until conclusion

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008 & PARTICIPANT PASSCODE: 897-571-856

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Task Force Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rachel Kamoutsas at Rachel.Kamoutsas@myfloridalegal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Office of the Attorney General Ashley Moody at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rachel Kamoutsas at Rachel.Kamoutsas@myfloridalegal.com by telephone at (850)245-0140.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

The Department of Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 19, 2019, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(800)353-6461, Confirmation Code: 9132047.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The meeting is for the approval of the 2020-21 amended education operating and fixed capital outlay budget request.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chris Emerson at (850)245-9601 or Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org or by visiting the Department's website at <http://www.fldoe.org/policy/state-board-of-edu/meetings>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least five days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Chris Emerson at (850)245-9601 or Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Chris Emerson at (850)245-9601 or Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 19, 2019, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Webinar registration link:
<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/209786122525221121>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public webinar for interested stakeholders to discuss the Lake Okeechobee Basin Management Action Plan (BMAP). The BMAP is the means for implementation of the adopted Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL). The primary purposes of this meeting are to provide the status of the 5-Year Review and its components and discuss the draft BMAP update.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sara C. Davis, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 or by e-mail at Sara.C.Davis@floridadep.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sara C. Davis at (850)245-8825. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection, State Revolving Fund Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2020, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference Room 170, Carr Building, 3800 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting will commence at 2:00 p.m. until not later than 4:00 p.m., to discuss the issues and recommendations for management of the FY 2020 Clean Water State Revolving Fund and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund priority lists of projects to be funded with loans under Chapter 62-503 and Chapter 62-552, Florida Administrative Code, respectively.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Isaacson, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2928, michael.isaacson@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Isaacson. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michael Isaacson, (850)245-2928, michael.isaacson@dep.state.fl.us, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Division of Strategic Business Development

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 18, 2019, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Sumner Hall, 404 House Office Building, 400 S Monroe St., Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Talent Development Council Strategic Plan.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lorena Clark (850)245-7401.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lorena Clark (850)245-7401. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Lorena Clark (850)245-7401.

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF CENTERS FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING

The Florida Association of Centers for Independent Living announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 10, 2020, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: 1(888)853-9372, PIN#267511 OR 325 John Knox Rd C132, Tallahassee, Florida 32303

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Matters related to the James Patrick Memorial Work Incentive Personal Attendant Services and Employment Assistance Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kristen Herron at (850)575-6004.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kristen Herron at (850)575-6004. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G20-1.001 Florida Building Code Adopted

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Building Commission has received the petition for declaratory statement from Grayscale Partners, LLC. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of R202, Florida Building Code, Residential, 6th Edition (2017) as it applies to the petitioner.

Petitioner seeks clarification about whether several proposed designs for elevated residential dwelling units would be classified as "townhouses" according to the Florida Building Code, Residential.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: the Agency Clerk's Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)921-0342, AGC.Filing@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Mo Madani, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, mo.madani@myfloridalicense.com or W. Justin Vogel, Office of the General Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-1795, wjustin.vogel@myfloridalicense.com.

RESPONSES, MOTIONS TO INTERVENE, OR REQUESTS FOR A HEARING MUST BE FILED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THIS NOTICE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J2-17.015 Required Communication by School Permit Holders

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Real Estate Commission has received the petition for declaratory statement from Jeffrey M. Fagan, Realtor, CRB, filed on December 4, 2019. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Rule 61J2-17.015, F.A.C., as it applies to the petitioner.

Rule 61J2-17.015 prohibits recruitment during classroom hours. Petitioner would like to conduct a “Meet the Manager” event outside of the classroom time which will allow students to ask questions and meet members of the Watson Realty Corp. management team. Petitioner seeks an opinion on whether the “Meet the Manager” event is prohibited by the cited rule. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice. A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Lori Crawford, Executive Director, Florida Real Estate Commission, 400 West Robinson Street, N801, Orlando, FL 32801, (850)487-1395 or by email at lori.crawford@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Medicine

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Medicine has received a Petition for Declaratory Statement on behalf of David John Rossi, P.A., on December 9, 2019. The Petitioner seeks a declaratory statement from the Board regarding whether it is within the Petitioner’s scope of practice, as a physician assistant, to write a Do Not Resuscitate (DNR) Order on a hospitalized inpatient who requests that designation. The Board will consider this petition at its meeting currently scheduled for February 7, 2020. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice. Copies of the petition may be obtained by writing Claudia Kemp, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253, or from MQA.Medicine@FLHealth.gov.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

FORESIGHT CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC.

Sub-Bid Opportunity

Foresight Construction Group, Inc., under contract from the Florida Board of Regents as Construction Manager, will receive subcontractor bids for the UF Music Building Renovation, for Phase I scope of work, NLT 1/10/20 at 10:00 am. Scopes included are demolition, asbestos abatement, doors & hardware, storefront systems, ACT and metal panel ceilings, mechanical systems and electrical. Contact mtreadway@foresightcgi.com for bid invitation information.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, December 5, 2019 and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, December 11, 2019.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
12AER19-03	12/5/2019	12/5/2019
12BER19-02	12/5/2019	12/5/2019
25-6.0141	12/10/2019	12/30/2019
25-6.033	12/10/2019	12/30/2019
25-6.036	12/10/2019	12/30/2019

25-6.037	12/10/2019	12/30/2019
59G-1.060	12/5/2019	12/25/2019
61G15-19.001	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-19.004	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-19.0051	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-19.0071	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-20.001	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-20.0010	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-20.0015	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-20.002	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-20.006	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-20.007	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-20.008	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-20.100	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-22.0002	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-22.001	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-22.006	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-22.009	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-23.001	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-24.001	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-27.001	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G15-32.002	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
61G19-9.001	12/11/2019	12/31/2019
61J2-1.011	12/11/2019	12/31/2019
64ER19-4	12/9/2019	12/9/2019
64ER19-5	12/9/2019	12/9/2019
64ER19-6	12/9/2019	12/9/2019
64ER19-7	12/10/2019	12/10/2019
64ER19-8	12/10/2019	12/10/2019
64B3-2.003	12/11/2019	12/31/2019
64B3-5.0011	12/11/2019	12/31/2019
64B7-26.001	12/5/2019	12/25/2019

64B7-26.002	12/5/2019	12/25/2019
64B7-26.007	12/5/2019	12/25/2019
64B8-51.006	12/11/2019	12/31/2019
65C-25.003	12/9/2019	12/29/2019
69N-121.003	12/6/2019	12/26/2019
69O-137.002	12/6/2019	12/26/2019
69O-143.046	12/6/2019	12/26/2019
69O-156.003	12/6/2019	12/26/2019
69O-156.0075	12/6/2019	12/26/2019
69O-156.0086	12/6/2019	12/26/2019
69O-167.007	12/6/2019	12/26/2019
69O-189.003	12/6/2019	12/26/2019

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 Siting Coordination Office
 NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE PROPOSED
 MODIFICATION OF POWER PLANT CERTIFICATION
 The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) hereby provides notice of an intent to modify the Power Plant Conditions of Certification issued pursuant to the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act, §403.501 et seq., Florida Statutes (F.S.), concerning: Lansing Smith Unit 3, Power Plant Siting Application No. PA99-40 OGC Case No. 19-0223. On March 11, 2019, the Department received a petition to modify the Conditions of Certification for Lansing Smith Unit 3 from the Gulf Power Company pursuant to §403.516(1)(c), F.S., for the replacement of the temporary injection well pump station with a permanent pump station and treatment system. The certified site boundary is being modified

to incorporate the injection well system and associated access roads located on Gulf Power property. A copy of the proposed modification may be obtained by contacting the Siting Coordination Office, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., M.S. 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)717-9000. Pursuant to §403.516(1)(c)2., F.S., parties to the certification proceeding have 45 days from issuance of notice to such party's last address of record in which to object to the requested modification. Failure of any of the parties to file a response will constitute a waiver of objection to the requested modification. Any person who is not already a party to the certification proceeding and whose substantial interest is affected by the requested modification has 30 days from the date of publication of this public notice to object in writing. The written objection must be filed (received) with the Department's Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, M.S. 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, fax: (850)245-2298, agency_clerk@dep.state.fl.us. If no objections are received, then a Final Order approving the modification shall be issued by the Department.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
